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 Response to Pre-Bid Queries Dt : 21.07.2023 

NIT No.: TPCODL / CCG / 23-24 / 013 
Tender Description: Rate Contract for Supply of 11 KV & 33 KV HT XLPE Cable of 

various sizes for TPCODL, TPWODL & TPNODL 

Page 1 of 4 
 

The pre-bid queries as received against the referred tender enquiry and CCG/CEQG (TP-Odisha) responses on the same are placed below:  

S. 

No. 

Tender 

Reference 
Description as per Tender Doc.  Pre-Bid Query raised by Bidder CCG/CEQG (TP-Odisha) response 

11 KV XLPE HT Cable  

1 

Specification for 
11 KV Cable 
Page No. 5 of 21 
of technical 
specification  

 

Clause No: 5.1  

(Point No 7.0) 

 Max. DC resistance @ 20 deg. C 

(ohm/km)  

 

 Max. DC resistance @ 20 deg. C 

(ohm/km) of conductor as per IS:8130.                                                                                                                              

Please confirm 

Shall be as per Tendered Specification. 

2 

Page No. 9 of 21 

of technical 

specification 

 

Clause No: 5.7 

(Point No 2.0) 

 As per Specification It shall comply 

with the requirements of IS 3975 

along with latest amendments. Hot 

dipped galvanizing layer shall be 

uniform on low carbon annealed 

steel wires. Zinc coating shall be 290 

g/m2 coated as per IS 4826:1979. 

 

 

  

As per IS 3975:1999 Zinc Coating 

shall be Medium coated as per weight 

of zinc coating shall be as per IS 4826. 

(Please Clarify) 

 

 

 

Noted & Accepted. 

3 

Page No. 9 of 21 

of technical 

specification 

Clause No: 5.7 

 (Point No 3.0 & 4.0)-  

nominal dimension of armour & 

Armour short circuit rating in KA for 1 

Sec. 

In 1C x 1000 sqmm : Armour wire dia 

given is 3.15 mm whereas as per 

IS:7098(p-2) the same shall be 2.5 

mm and short circuit current  15 KA of 

armour can be met with 2.5 mm wire 

dia & armour coverage is 90% .                                                                                    

(Please confirm) 

Shall be as per Technical Specifications 
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S. 

No. 

Tender 

Reference 
Description as per Tender Doc.  Pre-Bid Query raised by Bidder CCG/CEQG (TP-Odisha) response 

4 

Page No. 11 of 

21 Clause 6.0 & 

Page No. 18 of 

21 Clause 12.0 of 

technical 

specification 

Marking (For Drum Length) & 

Packing 

Under clause-6 of technical 

specification  cable length on one 

drum shall be 250 meter max. ±5% , 

whereas under  Clause 12 (Packing ) 

the cable shall be supplied in 

continuous standard length of 250 (3 

cores) & 500 (single core) running 

meter with ±5%.  

Please clarify 

Shall be as per cl.12 of tendered 

specifications 

33 KV XLPE HT Cable  

1 
Page No. 10 of 
21 of technical 
specification 

Clause No: 5.7   

(Point No 2.0) 

 As per Specification It shall comply 

with the requirements of IS 3975 

along with latest amendments. Hot 

dipped galvanizing layer shall be 

uniform on low carbon annealed 

steel wires. Zinc coating shall be 290 

g/m2 coated as per IS 4826:1979. 

 

  

As per IS 3975:1999 Zinc Coating 

shall be Medium coated as per weight 

of zinc coating shall be as per IS 4826. 

(Please Clarify) 

Noted and Accepted 

2 

Page No. 10 of 

21 of technical 

specification 

Clause No: 5.7 

 (Point No 4.0)-  

Nominal Dimensions  

For 1C x 300 sq.mm &1C x 400 

sq.mm, As per fictitious calculation 

IS:10462 (P-1) size of Aluminium wire 

shall be 2.50 mm where as, as per 

technical specification it is 2.0 mm. 

(Please clarify) 

Shall be as per IS 7098 Part -II 



 
 
 

TP Central Odisha Distribution Limited              TP Nothern Odisha Distribution Limited                  TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited                         TP Western Odisha Distribution Limited 

CENTRALIZED CONTRACTS GROUP 

   
 Response to Pre-Bid Queries Dt : 21.07.2023 

NIT No.: TPCODL / CCG / 23-24 / 013 
Tender Description: Rate Contract for Supply of 11 KV & 33 KV HT XLPE Cable of 

various sizes for TPCODL, TPWODL & TPNODL 

Page 3 of 4 
 

S. 

No. 

Tender 

Reference 
Description as per Tender Doc.  Pre-Bid Query raised by Bidder CCG/CEQG (TP-Odisha) response 

3 

Page No. 11 of 

21 of technical 

specification 

Clause No: 5.8 

 (Point No 3.0)-  

 Min. Thickness at any point of 

measurement 

 

For 3C x 95 sq.mm, As per fictitious 

calculation IS:10462 (P-1) Minimum at 

point thicknesses of outer sheath shall 

be 3.00 mm whereas, per technical 

specification it is 2.68 mm.             

 (Please clarify) 

 

Shall be as per IS 7098 part-II.(latest 

edition)  

4 

Page No. 12 of 

21 Clause 6.0 & 

Page No. 19 of 

21 Clause 12.0 of  

technical 

specification 

Marking (For Drum Length) & 

Packing 

 

In clause no. 6 of technical 

specification of cable length on one 

drum shall be 250 meter max. ±5%, 

Whereas under Clause 12 (Packing) 

the cable shall be supplied in 

continuous standard length of 250 (3 

cores) & 500 (single core) running 

meter with ±5%.                                                                                                        

Please clarify 

 

Shall be as per Cl.12 of tendered 

specifications 

Type Test  

5 Type Test Type Test Reports from CPRI/ERDA 

 

Kindly accept Type test from NABL, 

vlaidity 10 years.  Or Type Test Report 

from CPRI/ERDA for higher rating or 

size  

Shall be as per Tender specifications 
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S. 

No. 

Tender 

Reference 
Description as per Tender Doc.  Pre-Bid Query raised by Bidder CCG/CEQG (TP-Odisha) response 

Commercial 

6 BID Price  Firm Price 

 

Since its a rate contract tender, kindly 

accept variable prices as per IEEMA, 

enabling us to quoate competitive 

prices 

 

The price shall be firmed during the 

contract period i.e. one year (as per the 

NIT). 

7  Delivery :  60 days 

 

Please accept 90 days delivery from 

date of RO 

 

Ok noted. Delivery schedule shall be 90 

days from date of GTP/ Drawing approval 

or date of issuance of RO whichever is 

later. However, bidder shall submit the 

GTP/drawing within 7 days from date of 

issuance of RC by the DISOCM. In case 

there is any further queries raised by the 

DISCOM regarding GTP/ Drawing, the 

bidder should respond within 2-3 days. 

Note:  

This document shall be an integral part of the tender and bidder shall submit signed/stamped copy of this document along with technical bid, as a token of 
acceptance. The tender document stands modified to the extent stipulated herein above in this document. All other terms & conditions shall be strictly 
followed as per Bid documents. 

All other terms of Original Tender, remains unaltered. 


